GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY 1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: August 11, 2017
SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURES ON CASS ROAD, GARFIELD TOWNSHIP
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

CASS ROAD CLOSURE, FROM HARTMAN ROAD TO BROAD ROAD. Garfield Township.
*Beginning Monday morning, August 14, 2017, Cass Road will be closed.

*Cass Road, from Hartman Road to Broad Road, will be closed TO THRU-TRAFFIC.
*Access for traffic to local businesses between Hartman Road and Broad will be available.
*Closure is currently scheduled to be in place until November 11, 2017.

CASS ROAD CLOSURE, FROM BROAD ROAD TO KEYSTONE ROAD. Garfield Township.
*Beginning Monday morning, August 14, 2017, Cass Road will be closed.

*Cass Road, from Broad Road to Keystone Road, will be closed TO ALL TRAFFIC.
*Contractors are performing the final phase of the dam removal.

*Closure is currently scheduled to be in place until November 11, 2017.
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Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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